From: postmaster@erm.com

To: andrew.murray@erm.com
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:52 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown West

Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

andrew.murray@erm.com
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: GRPBDCVMEMLO02.mail.erm55.com

andrew.murray@erm.com
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found'

Original message headers:

Received: from GRPBDCVMEMLOZ2.mail.erm55.com (10.2.0.193) by
GRPBDCVMEMLOZ2 .mail.erm55.com (10.2.0.193) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id
15.0.1497.2; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 19:52:28 -0400

Received: from EURO02-AM5-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (10.2.7.237) by
GRPBDCVMEMLOZ2 .mail.erm55.com (10.2.0.193) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id
15.0.1497.2 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 19:52:28 -0400

ARC-Seal: i1i=2; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=pass;

b=a7TVNRDyI1M6ULuU8SMHP4zt+5TQEHTVIfISFS/hEELN5J1xUpLdzcip7kLGLfkLYN159c40wdPNxVGoCxs1BMGyX
cTRyq9F/WWLbB/NGeT/OwbTAjjAfHCUtilkrRnlrPR81IWXKDOJeylFKF+1zKbIY3Kgou//6ScYsclHcjx28Pg33b
AS5z+geumwgwGc6ogB5534bpcKx9Y/XJEkd98fPH3M3L2JgMGrY fBMiJASVQEJISMbVPMBVmMeO15h9ST6TWTXK1IAOIM9
/fA7D1had4Xgdf2jPUPYkcAXenr96CGkvoyWTAL/wpQYGTxyLLrdruy/VIN4AFaTAYxQvsApgiuLoHg==
ARC-Message-Signature: 1=2; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
s=arcselector9901;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=4Fm7j+xVeNzXkg4222UGDHsJeNi1yxr9UnDykUKD/plA=;

b=PPrMayWz6/0L1oJrwd0r1YCcPYTPS5V00oUp3HiEaBlnf51UMHMroRTwfEd7z80VR1xTgYNwolHaS0myUNf+TMgU
8RQU3chVhUZgTJhfZBaEqTzTfAEY8Z257WkMeS8Uh4dnrLdyj3V813kP8S2V7rMMUIIoLZmL7gDKtF57Lozobhd41/8
YSS4UwXoOfB3EEtbIgpMvN2cpd/Is1vOJgUM6zY+05mj IAVHYKLZz3W+IzkBn3Y814ZAnBGMIqJg5YCtUOFer7VED6
2vijI/XXrz6yZ7BxQdabPKGP8e9x3zzyHpg5fB5BWs JMTOFSNNn5xjNUeykiWhwID7RDEmsnJ3R2Qvvg==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is
104.47.65.107) smtp.rcpttodomain=erm.com smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov;
dmarc=bestguesspass action=none header.from=sanjoseca.gov; dkim=pass
(signature was verified) header.d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com; arc=pass (0
oda=1 1ltdi=1 spf=[1,1,smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov]
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dkim=[1, 1, header.d=sanjoseca.gov] dmarc=[1,1,header.from=sanjoseca.gov])

Received: from AMS5PR0O201CAQ0003.eurprd02.prod.outlook.com
(2603:10a6:203:3d::13) by AM5PR04MB3041.eurprdl04.prod.outlook.com
(2603:10a6:206:4::12) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4020.22; Fri, 16 Apr
2021 23:52:25 +0000

Received: from VEIEURO1FT029.eop-EUROl.prod.protection.outlook.com
(2603:10a6:203:3d:cafe::dl) by AMS5PR0O201CA0003.outlook.office365.com
(2603:10a6:203:3d::13) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4042.16 via Frontend
Transport; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 23:52:25 +0000

Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 104.47.65.107)
smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov; erm.com; dkim=pass (signature was verified)
header.d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com;erm.com; dmarc=bestguesspass action=none
header.from=sanjoseca.gov;compauth=pass reason=109

Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of sanjoseca.gov designates
104.47.65.107 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
client-ip=104.47.65.107;
helo=mail-dm3gcc021p2107.outbound.protection.outlook.com;

Received: from mailé6.bemta25.messagelabs.com (195.245.230.42) by
VE1EURO1FT029.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.152.2.224) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM_SHA384) id
15.20.4042.16 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 23:52:24 +0000

Return-Path: Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov

Received: from [100.112.192.143] (using TLSv1l.2 with cipher DHE-RSA-AES256-GCM-SHA384
(256 bits))

by server-2.bemta.az-a.eu-west-1l.aws.symcld.net id 23/EF-53635-7332A706; Fri, 16

Apr 2021 23:52:23 +0000

Authentication-Results-Original: mx.messagelabs.com; spf=pass

(server-25.tower-263.messagelabs.com: domain of sanjoseca.gov designates

104.47.65.107 as permitted sender) smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov; dkim=pass
(good signature) header.i=@sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com

header.s=selector2-sanjoseca-onmicrosoft-com; dkim=pass (good signature)

header.i=@sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com header.s=selector2-sanjoseca-onmicros
oft-com; dmarc=none (no record) header.from=sanjoseca.gov

X-Brightmail-Tracker: H4sIAAAAAAAAA+NgFNrKIsSWRWIGSWpSXmKPExsWSoe+YrWuuXJVv

gsOEps8Xmf/YWx3dfYXVg8phxfyVTAGMUa2ZeUn5FAMvGv5cPmQs2FVZ8bLvB1lsDY1tbFyMXB
KLCUWWLe+pssEM4xFonNp+dBOTsZJd5MOs404rATbGaWWHZoG1lhGSGAhkOTL4AVVQznl1GiULNB
517GDk52ASMJILA427mIHsUUEDCS6L/9nAbGZBUwknk39CRYXFsiTOLu6iQmiplji6ZEFUHa+xN
01b8HgOQUEJH61zwKzJQR4JabMPONWyyKgKrFp8XM2EJtXIFbiwrxmRogj9rNJzL66ghmiOUS
13gyNYDajgJjE91NrmCCOEJe4 9WQ+E8RQAYk1e842zQ91iEi8f/20FeH0ao8TNIRVYIRLKEiIf6
+gCKZCUuze9mhLB9JfbuWwOV15J4cecAUJwDyFaR+HeoE1JsI7F+9XKokhyJP5/+Q+1Vk7jxp
gMgLiexgqvchywRG/V1IzoOw8yT6701jnAX2p6DEyZ1PWCDiehI3pk5hg7C1lJZYtfMOMYetKzP
h3iAVZfAE]+ypGi6S1izPSMktzEzBxdQwWMDXUNDI11DSyA2MdFLrNIN1Est1S1PLS7RNARLLC/
WK67MTc5J0ctLLANECExZKQUHJuxg3P/6g94hRkkOJiVR3sunKxOE+JLyUyozEosz40tKclKL
DzHKcHA0OSfC+1a9KEBIsSk1PrUJLzAGMT510BAePkgiv])yJdOmred IDG30DMAINWKOZVijwsubi
5g53v1cDCRPr1oCJD+Cye8gUoglLz8vVUqgc9wlIswBIc0ZpHtxoWOq/xCgrJczLyMDAIMRTKE
qUmImCKv+KUZyDUUmMYVwpkCkImXgncBa+AjmMCOm73/EqQ400SEVJISDUzLLs75V3D3auddcom
128XnZ6m90K1ZFrVMEYNO6VSDz6cFdpZaZB5bz2PD1Xjg4evg5bgxdZ1lpiGulODNlzoseQrVTsU
nvBOZ1vTF4eYPbuuGz3zk8lceWkeR3SyQe90OM+GEFMt /nRaetyIosPB4huzMgV/niu/un3rlo+
F1+UTP5PV/DgQj1lqvt PGPIYd5yK59A4uJVBb8pSBx++4Dfzp+bfnLXd+Pgg3a7NPS1XV+1aWP
JN1Tkpd7Pc9s/ivH//uCe2rNw/M4eJ+8Ub7£8Xn+1Mem9buMvIgvQ9y93Ms0£fZ1hTOO7JIJRtCu
D94K5JHfCOsn/9hyMNSptOxmrvz4pNfvpEVdZQ56r5tdf5rg3FtxRYinOSDTUYi4gTgQA4YIa
YXgEAAA=

X-Env-Sender: Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov

X-Msg-Ref: server-25.tower-263.messagelabs.com!1618617140!/63992!2

X-Originating-IP: [104.47.65.107]

X-SpamReason: No, hits=0.0 required=7.0 tests=newsletters: ,HTML MESSAGE

X-StarScan-Received:

X-StarScan-Version: 9.75.3; banners=-,-, -

X-VirusChecked: Checked

Received: (gmail 20470 invoked from network); 16 Apr 2021 23:52:22 -0000
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Received: from mail-dm3gcc021p2107.outbound.protection.outlook.com (HELO GCCQO2-DM3-
obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com) (104.47.65.107)

by server-25.tower-263.messagelabs.com with ECDHE-RSA-AES256-GCM-SHA384 encrypted SMTP;
16 Apr 2021 23:52:22 -0000
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;

b=HEkTLaxg7FrbUWKYb4rcL4zefEgwcg6bwGXPmAjOuUTblinzRsr63tZEnocmAgfi/st/IZmQLXRWPIAEKgkFCNnf0
B4Bww4WAX144MpnYO039gN3cuJJID8+ylsBTLh40cB9imsXbg8H2aanIQON2fy05wbhHGxud4rIjQh/OIxIF93he5kuH
hIR64cPc8EYgTOSpP+RCayojmlwjdajCJdaMLIcqgdyiwB9abF0xwWMMcEFNOi8e+eeU25JYgS6HI/5xhpPx94kgk28
3bd+b3I5r4+Tj6CXmU7xCEMoe8tJYKIaOwDD21TGBHAHI9g2znfgk8ZpAdRiCa4IItHd2hb47cZ7Ng==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
s=arcselector9901;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=4Fm7j+xVeNzZXkg4222UGDHsJeNiyxr9UnDykUKD/plA=;

b=d03vmzEdbWmXg6a2aTCdozYnyztv7fh8wuWHg0/QryXuD6IWGb102UymKoh3iN1XDOPaYKEDX3vV30MdolFsRoh
gRZZu4DsistVuyedgc9oUSEkeiLwnzv34Zp3K31iiwprsF8KAIRONLELW3h0 70WNrUfT2CIN+VMGQYJ7Uh4rqyZDxE
1xVyUhdl1+Ej9knuc5BB60VVKYXZxVRHzZUWPjrcfhT561ipPrd7ivTbIxnnbhd428zs05RqJCIny/tnd8cKDR1iZOQK
bDxyF8HQV61WKuxbEWBEFIXP5zzs1Mzu3HEHbPmMMhDfoLEzLgaOxGBx1LeXMv+S9+exSukbwC3A] Tw==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass
smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov; dmarc=pass action=none
header.from=sanjoseca.gov; dkim=pass header.d=sanjoseca.gov; arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector2-sanjoseca-onmicrosoft-com;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=4Fm7j+xVeNzZXkg4222UGDHsJeNiyxr9UnDykUKD/plA=;

b=b6aVx8spjITIsIBj6uSAgqAuP/aMs9udrIbJ4J7tRAgDzMyHNQimuYClsxJI5vr2wVQaELEeCYsVdMJIweByE4jH/ v

Kraiilo8XDMR32HZXU3qz3QgBTt70E93vCeltf2kituAE]jDONJIS9gsruleMMdOx1drRGpk6DDO0ktyZsKkQ8=

Received: from BYS5PROI9MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:242::24)

by BY5PRO9MB4948.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:24b::17) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l 2,

cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4042.16; Fri, 16 Apr

2021 23:52:15 +0000

Received: from BYS5PRO9MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::35ac:99ed:742f:5bb5]) by BYS5PROIMB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::35ac:99ed:742f:5bb5%4]) with mapi id 15.20.4042.019; Fri, 16 Apr 2021
23:52:15 +0000

From: "Hill, Shannon" <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

To: "Hill, Shannon" <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

CC: Downtown West Project <downtownwestl@esassoc.com>

Subject: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown West
Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)

Thread-Topic: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown
West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)

Thread-Index:

AdczFerCFwhwQaGnTsG3FTXK1WQc+QAAFXOAAAALgLAAABCYARAADIUAAAAJPKARAATYBARAC2ZAARATZQAAAECYU

AAAJggg

Importance: high

X-Priority: 1

Date: Fri, 16 Apr 2021 23:52:14 +0000

Message-ID:

<BY5PRO9MB56528A0B15B31512010359E5934C90@BY5PROOMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>

References:

<BY5PRO9MB5652EA71751935601A2D5213934C9@BY5PROIMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652FAOAAOD891BDE3D30DB9934C9@BY5PROIMBS5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook. com>
<BY5PRO9MB565222FF231ED1321E9F7599934C9@BY5PROIMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652B48BCC261056C4D2BA8CI934C90@BYS5PROOMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652D17D1824118A6CE3566F934C90@BYS5PROOMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB56528BE05803D049AB1IC8CF9934C9@BY5PROIMBS5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652A15ED31287DE27794535934C9@BY5PROIMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652131AC7327FBE67D5276A934C9@BY5PROIMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
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<BY5PRO9MB5652236339C293D4E840FD33934C9@BY5PROIMB5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PRO9MB5652AE1B35D1B4F3B8D4F30D934C9@BY5PROIMBS5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook. com>
In-Reply-To:
<BY5PRO9MB5652AE1B35D1B4F3B8D4F30D934C90@BYSPROOMBS5652 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originating-ip: [165.225.242.115]

x-ms-publictraffictype: Email

X-MS-0Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 7bb54bel-aadb-4£f8f-d0f0-08d90132af20
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: BY5PR0O9MB4948: |AMS5PR0O4MB3041:

x-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True

x—ld-processed: 0fe33be0-6142-4£96-9b8d-7817d5c26139,ExtAddr

x-microsoft-antispam-prvs:

<BY5PRO9MB4948D330147C0480DA370154934C9@BY5PRO9IMB4948 .namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:9508;0LM:9508;

x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1

X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0;

X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original:
ivct5AZPyS4h6L/6BChonH+SkBIJHEbcd3exjLZoSB+50xtURONVA] 6wkHb4CrPWVnghRyEavMOs3jIeQ6gtgUTsnA
EbRfM1wCdgNfemzHeJVOD2/kKA72wL4Tg3DdoFFsDIYYd/I/YygBj4Griav53yrYTGvNOUj4UPMNm4tHDsX+GX1tp
2C9k6vmUFO0YYWbxDLJAHaSWL1ITHS5Ir9ziT08tt3Gfgz1iVe+PnD007xJJe0V+Z+XvztvNyWcwammQ+9GUZZ OMOGMAW
xPIODExEx0aSPAs1Ito8CN77RXECfh+9Fq3HzZJ+00GXpdvYfHOrCOB+1nkXbZB+£8Gb3£fj3kYA/502K0P4PCcFWhC
h/GoSIbxRORi1i8vhqg/nr50mzBykWiBep2M+Z2SHtMZGSSQILVcZT7UxIbXZMTxv3Qpkfnw3KrgzPnDJc69WTX0atX3Fy
xgWAZokdDQ1lnhdOmIoedkiNQKY8KQG21£f9+vYh61lpQKCyUfK5SgXM+77Bar558y0X3SAdBSclrIYW7600JgysB4sQ+
IGDOWC/+L9bzsJk11s8N9ZuHV5ef1DLu6JBedzxW434ZE8A306ILCCMgx2dgDg8Hdr8u7AyeAmzXtteHNso5560+1
3H8nFfGZ1iiCKsyln0Oj2A8egb+SJE3hHgD1YkfWaaGFyd09zDmIobyMxTjNU7pEKCK7sIInwOrRch309sv
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted:
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI; SFV:NSPM; H:BY5PROOMB5652.namprd09.pr
od.outlook.com; PTR:; CAT:NONE; SFS: (4636009) (136003) (346002) (396003) (39860400002) (376002) (3
66004) (83380400001) (9686003) (4326008) (65686005) (86362001) (7696005) (5660300002) (55016002) (
7416002) (66556008) (316002) (6862004) (76116006) (66476007) (66946007) (2940100002) (8936002) (18
6003) (166002) (55236004) (52536014) (966005) (7406005) (122000001) (2906002) (8676002) (66446008)
(71200400001) (33656002) (38100700002) (6506007) (26005) (478600001) (6200100001) (64756008) ; DIR
:OUT; SFP:1101;

X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original: =?is0-8859-
1?2Q?SXYHcY3f+CLBsc2zYPx1mDDBCks9Bm9/Xvbvy7+uDLxCriGOVhESSEErMR?=
=?150-8859-17Q0?/J41u0giA5DJACAGHiq4UVhXcgJ0L8pd8wpBu6a7lf4JZ2wb5WxrKYFUSft 2=
=2150-8859-1720Q0?0n3hR2280Z2dsoYx7Tugbm8pDSf20f fHN6VHhC49g0TI1L9g45ypd6op0Hog?=
=?150-8859-1?2Q?HWgTVIrAgqT6emrhfRmwVp96sBaty6D5pN7advlqydxgQqgNnC4tIf/XT+P2=
=?2150-8859-120?JwdYPSOHVKT/L/Ir+qV3CVij9irwA6Jy9ajzdBPSf8VLIrDEUk31imlNxV?=
=2150-8859-17207?DeOjTEytDIVAIBnNnN1Ihn31HFStG7KALfC2GRPRNNJLOBELM6fygqOlEF59Gub?=
=?1s50-8859-1707?XhAanbuxHDnjbkVYqcPni3cQI8zxBfsGg9eNZug6bRC2T1IDZJINIQV89sTZ?>=
=?150-8859-1?Q?PQY22MX/g8ciJpdK/WsbVATCgB2A1i7C5gRLKMGCbVvHFpz+ENdEAtZXag30?2=
=?150-8859-1?2Q?pwd/KtNIDOYmMMKwVy+mEYMDudaX1sF17JY1AwYn5XmPbVea/SZ0j4gjNc0?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?KGI5Nz/1CcCQtMFjidxHy+61iKIvslgikMbE/RsxyBOuwJ22pE7bvOc2gGo?=
=?150-8859-17?Q0?c/oyAWEsVbRKjHNvwgrooFn71Qu4ZMuGXbghepthA4ReDV6d5+hF+GRFAN?=
=?150-8859-17?Q0?2Gy9RaejIAiOPDTTZ11vG0s7f4TJ2hY8rTI0o02PUBakOZTNTX500EUL /ulc?=
=21s50-8859-1707?x0L+SbomOnx+BgSKCD2j9qucHHhswftdgWID35PgRBnWy8Ey7LjJCuTvzx?=
=?150-8859-120Q0?BgMNBww8 jBUBNShU6pB1iI9VQyxfY1VT15E0DmhIMfX2YbGOcd7FYIO6VEg?=
=2150-8859-172Q0?5HekPG5hmbn006wXjbJk1iDED1YMKGglGNOhUuTcmTykdZEW203wtEFY6FST?=
=?150-8859-1720?djbS/bT5M0yyAlZbBIOAP+2pWWDEVwctDsfJHOY54 yMdco fAWVWVAFCWUU?=
=?2150-8859-172Q0?H2Y98BASHgZcN3I4JbnkYwTWIp4rudLO0nexi2C5£Qds0qzCleUgchbpF85y?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?16E8/tZ3KppuzXmOHbc2fd4aZzez+PT2LiHpiUo41mBzR8yl1AJZHgW8u6bno?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?rRTO+46boZWnwvuP38/u/nS8qgTMNL/JGANKhWTfWUaX7fRgj35g6b3ZBE?=
=2150-8859-172Q0?vu797CBZgXpZN1F1lluSsNbEWatTpveedX0411iwoTAg7TQZoIFaOpWOois?=
=2150-8859-172Q0?vrbCyHAQX4QV6BsrZFr0J3+Jp/+0XKz2F2g4a6gbrIDG3XQEgqP/fIulskH?=
=71s50-8859-1707?0puaZIRTx+5AQG5]T+5wrY6y0ZzJHzJggsh9T5subo0OeDeVB107yrjPMMw 2=
=?150-8859-1?2Q?2wF4VAm5/IGMOxLBp2kaX6KcgAOwWF7I0nrB2gqRpgKDe3IKd/nwWAl1f7F5a?=
=?2150-8859-17Q07cXi%emlybA?=

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;



boundary=" 000 BY5PRO9MB56528A0B15B31512010359E5934C9BY5PROSMB5652namp "
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BYS5PROSMB4948
X-EOPAttributedMessage: O
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: f2feb6bd3-9c4a-485b-ae69-e18820a88130:0
X-MS-Exchange-SkipListedInternetSender: ip=[104.47.65.107];domain=mail-
dm3gcc021p2107.outbound.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-ExternalOriginalInternetSender: ip=[104.47.65.107];domain=mail-
dm3gcc021p2107.outbound.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped: VE1IEUROIFT029.eop-
EURO1l.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-0Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 72a59954-e3ab-4ffe-5b7f-08d90132a962
X-MS-Exchange-AtpMessageProperties: SA|SL
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: =?1s0-8859-
1?0?hClhstHEgefw3itbgcYziZ2V8kCiKbplrx97MZ8uJGlPgz2xuCmkLIFXEUO?=
=?150-8859-172Q0?5vx8dog0sm8EIf/OTgfoour37zWYaNtal+oIlanXsfG2v7L60ud/EGrT6uB?=
=2150-8859-1707?x353aSwGQp81lITBMsd4vbzjfwS4ERCO+BEpJluu3A5SbnCHbIpg7xySpda?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?0sEyALU2SINVPO/AI3VBPfQ+71VXbMyJO0hVpUOpuSH3VQEopLtMwRell1f0?=
=2150-8859-120Q7?/vW8NLvnWwdNzv3V1GgXRDEYMAdLynorI6h06qtOwtNd5CAT73MWKWE+kA] 2=
=2150-8859-172Q?DVI1TZ+viSf83mfNDFt+NVLg95d46g3UdTEPSS6RYTLUNrGDyOOf0OkEEk4n?=
=2150-8859-172Q0?BfD2RhR5GOARKNLA]1 f28cHPEtd+zhhYFnPH4GUGkOJsJQpadJADLCTT3Y4?=
=2150-8859-1720?Dtxz12X9uwVwsM8CS7RLOzUcS57mcNKb/mr9pmBVht YVKPOX1IN6Xe55EZrV?=
=2150-8859-1?0Q0?ZC5Ly3bSqlglNiMuhQGi4RI3/b0o30vK/02sLO9jWHpoFOB/h8Wk/piF/aHE?=
=?150-8859-17?Q0?LixglohzTv/0oFmC810dXBgmLSUTdUpX/SM1cNutjITg8evzEYa09uVXNhl 2=
=2150-8859-172Q0?mMU65KcOtJZn0QSMrrX657FTNypKPG) 6ezdBdrzud86MfDhXEQQ8r9VmsW?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?RjxJD4ziElyih0/QmGEccr90FZK+9+t9g05e395Z+3hknotOrfclEEcrtT?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?U+rTglEYM8AOKO/C8BMVNWIBgSZ8xud5F/pUnP+0BzSJAIVWY31iS1bUPGA?=
=?150-8859-17?0?SjDNggSbVnJoWkEDTOUBav8/NpxavVaT90dwHb890e3xDdUVaNHDJIEgX1NO?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?LVSAAfpes0739fgDhRJ4LuK6Kdnhgl faFvVavtwZPY70VwyDF2N/wmbes28?2=
=?1s0-8859-1?Q?HEAaxUzu7dJczb+cqgR/zRMXUTMTOCGRLDmuxczm7CL1Q6K6K3aCE11lv2/12=
=?150-8859-1?2Q?NtN6tIKrS2imDGdn8jkIWK3bCQC6DDBm/aalW79atzE2dnAQGp209kPtHgtL 2=
=2150-8859-1?0?1Z2hV8tGCRgkRKgeelz9H13WvL70WnGvgaNsSX1+M/ hmp2gZ6hBdAF7BHJI85?=
=21s50-8859-1720?UdYVXmQSFYVnzGjqUtisLjAJX9xRorfcewlRBaZ0niDgxw6UXIbDFQMDAT ?=
=?150-8859-1?2Q?ptmlZW/arSKNzXsbtfobHbrhcBbmDieygqdeBAxS7TZ20A7D06SUe90UaF4xX 2=
=?150-8859-172Q?/CVkGtTeLJL4GqYbJOiVmMNOLN5+P5STKFAzcargaz0in+jUDUHKGiCZ9fh?=
=?150-8859-17?0?qi6vVxxnh98cWXwML+zzEqQE+01isfCoJK6A1/YKkTuOAENFbimrwDvCWbDg?2=
=?1s50-8859-1707?jtSHIeWrFBkuBXUEiXB1X308hhgtUlpbGtss3KT81iubY7rNO9MzaEXI8vgk?=
=2150-8859-1720?T1BcquUEVQT2bTkPEAZzg2VDE2MYKKJPOxXxdtONCBgD3tIwpAZADmM6gElie?=
=2150-8859-172Q0?CnWgbMIO4W8ZEWx9p0aVRkz3ZzzY0wahufuobjUDstVV6mRYtYGDPkCBCk?=
=2150-8859-12Q?hNE3Rc07YUrS6uDnDAQw7UFCpstnQ0oYdCjoZA++v1SKReOWBGR3CAotb4d?=
=?150-8859-1?Q?LRm+u/4L70rhfLA/DXK50A1ypoLOBRwWZ0g90+TevzTKRaPR5sTk2Z3RAa6+2=
=?1s50-8859-170?wzxC7PPDsHO+87EuFfp4shDAdRnfdLsQfmOnBFIwxFSrJ1t70M8UHWxEu6k?=
=?1s50-8859-1707?fKhg9X15FheSjZ1A5zGe0NpaE6rXd3Aw00OAJnx63PyeaaFPXALoGYVrAZE?=
=?150-8859-1?2Q?TeLYWhxHactSPN2S1INVR6j5hTWh8Kv8BohUqg/SXc+MRLzN5DQ0OnhgOMnWO 2=
=?150-8859-1?0?32ha7TpbzkD1IHFPMFP+0N/AnzFn6K+QIemLtkEiOJGZNCCJI5gTCtL?=
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:
CIP:195.245.230.42;CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SEFV:NSPM;H:mail-
dm3gcc021p2107.outbound.protection.outlook.com;PTR:mail-
dm3gcc021p2107.outbound.protection.outlook.com; CAT:NONE; SFS: (4636009) (8676002) (8332040000
2) (83290400002) (83310400002) (83300400002) (55016002) (336012) (107886003) (34756004) (156005) (
5660300002) (52536014) (1096003) (83380400001) (4326008) (6862004) (166002) (966005) (7636003) (26
005) (86362001) (9686003) (8636004) (82310400003) (83280400002) (15974865002) (58800400005) (6200
100001) (6506007) (450100002) (7596003) (7696005) (33656002) (2940100002) ; DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-Safelinks-Url-KeyVer: 1
X-MS-Exchange-Safelinks-Url-KeyVer: 1
X-MS-Exchange-ATPSafelLinks-Stat: O
X-MS-Exchange-ATPSafelinks-BitVector: 1000:0x0]0x0|0x1000;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 16 Apr 2021 23:52:24.5283
(UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 7bb54bel0-aadb-4£f8f-d0f0-08d90132af20
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: f2feb6bd3-9c4a-485b-ae69-e18820a88130
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X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: VEIEURO1FT029.eop-EUROl.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: AMS5PR04MB3041
X-OrganizationHeadersPreserved: AM5PR0O4MB3041.eurprd04.prod.outlook.com
X-CrossPremisesHeadersPromoted: GRPBDCVMEMLOZ.mail.erm55.com
X-CrossPremisesHeadersFiltered: GRPBDCVMEMLOZ2.mail.erm55.com

X-OriginatorOrg: theermgroup.onmicrosoft.com





